ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
THE‘DIRECTOR, U.S. BUREAU OF MINES

- WASHINGTON, D.C.

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF MINES

WASHINGTON Tuly 29, 1942

Uitice of the Director

m'.ﬁ..&.w,
Buresu of Mines,
Pullman, Washington,

Desy r., Dosrpert

Further reuly % your letter of lay 15, concerning your efficliency
rading of April 15, 1941, hes been delayed due to the rush of war work
in tbe Veshington office,

This netter hes been given detailed consideration by the Bureau
Board of leview wud the following conelumions have been reached:

1 = That your efficienay rating of "Falr® as of April 15,
1941, represented o wecurste eutimate of your performae
auge for the year ended on that date.

2 ~ The stalenent mede in your lettexr of Hey 15, thal the
rating of "Fair® pemmits or requires s dexotion of one
atep within your grade is erronsous, The Act of August 1,
1941, vrovides thet an suployee rated “Pair® and receiving
a salary above the midils rate of whe grale in wiich his
position is allocated will be demoted one salary step.
Since you are now =% the niddle rste of the grade, your
efficiency rating would not cause your decotion.

3 « The efficiency rating given you by the Technologie Branch
Doard of Neview for the year ended llsreh 31, 1942, whiech
is now swaiting final approval in this office, iz ®Good®,
Under tae regulations, thersfore, you would be entitled
to o one step promotion {from $4200 to $4400) dn the first
day of the quartsr fullowiag the approval of your rating,
or on October 1, 1942.

In view of the fact that you are not subject to mny reduction
because of the ratimg glven you as of Azxil 15, 1941, and further that
you will be entitled to a one step nromotion under the efficlemecy rating
for the jeriod ended March 31, 1942, ne further action in your case is
being taken by the Bureau other than to recommend to the Secretary of
%ho Interior that the case be considered closed and thet you Le s¢ advised.

Sincerely vours,

/a/

R, R. SAYRRS, @@Py
Director,.



